



**Laurent
Chapus/FRA/VERITAS**

04/16/2008 09:04 AM

To Yunus Faziloglu/USA/VERITAS

cc

bcc

Subject RE CS03345 TAGSYS FCC ID: QHKMEDIOP101ETHER
TCB Questions 

Hello Yunus,

All tags are passive components. (one chip with an RF antenna)

I-Code 1 and ISO15693 tags represent majority of application and have most modulation capability.

I have asked TAGSYS to change the User's Manual. I hope I'll send you as soon as possible.

Best regards.

Laurent CHAPUS



**Département CEM
Bureau Veritas – LCIE Sud-Est**

Tel : +33 (0) 4 76 07 36 36

Fax: +33 (0) 4 76 55 90 88

Web: www.lcie.fr

Adresse : ZI Centr'Alp – 170, rue de Chatagnon ; 38430 MOIRANS - France

[News : Bureau Veritas LCIE Voiron se développe et s'implante à Moirans,
pour devenir Bureau Veritas LCIE Sud-Est.
Coordonnées et plan d'accès en cliquant ici.](#)

Seul le document original établi sur papier sous en-tête de la société contenant la signature manuscrite de la personne habilitée fait foi à l'égard des tiers de tout ce qu'il contient. La société dégage toute responsabilité quant au contenu des informations et à leur utilisation partielle ou totale reproduites sur tout autre support quels qu'ils soient

(cédérom, disquette, e-mail, fichier téléchargé...).

Yunus Faziloglu/USA/VERITAS

**Yunus
Faziloglu/USA/VERITAS**

16/04/2008 01:21

A Laurent Chapus/FRA/VERITAS

cc

Objet CS03345 TAGSYS FCC ID: QHKMEDIOP101ETHER TCB
Questions

Réf.

Hi Laurent,

Please address the following issues for this application ,

1. Operational description and the manual refers to the RF tags as "chips". Are these "passive" tags?
Please clarify.

2. Test report shows test data when MEDIO P101 ETHERNET is reading and writing data to two types of tags (C270 and ISO 15693). Would the field strength levels presented in the report represent cases when the reader is operating on other types of tags listed on Pg 13/41 of the manual? Why were C270 and ISO

15693 selected for testing? Please clarify.

3. User's manual must include a warning to the installer that shielded interface cables must be used with the device.

Best Regards,



Yunus Faziloglu

Curtis-Straus LLC

Bureau Veritas Electrical and Electronic Product Services

Tel: +1 (978) 486 8880

Fax: +1 (978) 486 8828

yunus.faziloglu@us.bureauveritas.com

www.electrical.bureauveritas.com , www.curtis-straus.com

527 Great Road Littleton, MA 01460